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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance:  8/26/20      Solicitation No. 3450004938 

 Requisition No. 3450032525     Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Cheryl Emerson  405-522-3209  cemerson@odot.org 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: cemerson@odot.org in Solicitation Response 
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Site Visit Notes: 

1. The Materials Lab is willing to give up space on the west end of the equipment shed for a shelter. 
2. Attached are copies of the utility plans and a Google Earth Map of the site. 
3. The milestones for plan review for the awarded contractor will be 100% 
4. Will OODT want the plans to be peer reviewed?  No. The proposal will require an Engineers stamp to be 

considered. 
5. Sign In Sheet from Site Visit 

Questions & Answers: 
 
Question NO. 1  Because the solicitation states that the shelters must meet both FEMA Pub. 361 (storm shelters) 
and FEMA Pub. 435 (safe rooms and shelters), is it safe to assume that you’re looking for shelters that can function 
as both severe weather shelters AND personnel safe rooms from ballistics, blasts, and other terrorism events? 
While our solid concrete structures meet the FEMA 361/ICC 500 standards, we have no testing or engineering to 
demonstrate that they meet the FEMA 435 standards. Having clarification on this question will allow us to determine 
if we are able to move forward with a bid submittal. Thank you for your assistance. 
 
   Answer:  The shelters will only be used as storm shelters and are not intended to be used as safe rooms. 
 
Question  NO. 2  Do you want below ground or above ground shelters? 
 
  Answer:  The preference would be for above ground shelters because of the soil type on the site and the 
underground utilities. 
 
Question No. 3.  Do they need to be wheelchair accessible? 
 
  Answer:  Yes 

mailto:cemerson@odot.org
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Question No. 4.  Are there any plans, or is everything needed within the solicitation? 
 
  Answer:  The only plans for this project are the following: 

1. Utility plans;  
2. Overall Site Plan; and  
3. Google Earth map of the site location.  

 
 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 

 







 



 



NAME 

:heryl Emerson, CPO 

icott Graves 
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SOLICITATION -3450004938- NORTH CAMPUS OKC STORM SHELTERS 

SITE VISIT MEETING, THURSDAY, AUGUST 20, 2020, 9:00 A.M . -11:30 A.M. 

COMPANY EMAIL 

OK Dept. of Transportation cemerson@odot.org 

OK Dept. of Transportation sgraves@odot.org 
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